From: Matthew Freedman
Sent: 10/30/2013 2:00:07 PM

EDTariffUnit@cpuc.ca.gov (EDTariffUnit@cpuc.ca.gov); cjs@cpuc.ca.gov

To: (cjs@cpuc.ca.gov); mpl@cpuc.ca.gov (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov); Edward F. Randolph
(edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Michel Peter Florio (mike.florio@cpuc.ca.gov);
Carla Peterman (carla.peterman@cpuc.ca.gov); Jason Simon (CPUC)
(jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); Paul Douglas (psd@cpuc.ca.gov); Mark Ferron
(Mark.Ferron@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); PG&E Tariffs
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PGETariffs); Cynthia Walker
(cynthia.walker@cpuc.ca.gov); Shannon O'Rourke
(Shannon.O'Rourke@cpuc.ca.gov); Joseph A. Abhulimen
(joseph.abhulimen@cpuc.ca.gov); Adam Schultz (adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Marc Joseph (mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com)
Bcec:
Subject: TURN/CUE protest to PG&E Advice Letters 4299-E, 4300-E and 4301-E
To the service list for PG&E Advice Letters 4299-E, 4300-E and 4301-E,
On October 10th, PG&E filed Advice Letters 4299-E, 4300-E and 4301-E seeking approval of three contracts for

the procurement of unbundled Renewable Energy Credits. The Utility Reform Network and the Coalition of
California Utility Employees hereby submit the attached protest to these three advice letters.

Please let me know if you have any problems opening the document.

Matthew Freedman

Staff Attorney

The Utility Reform Network
matthew(@turn.org
415-954-8084

SB GT&S 0133570
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